February 20, 19274

MEMO T0: W#Williawm Coops
Admin

FROM: B, L, Longfield
Aasdistant Dlrector

SUBJECT: Outstanding travel advance, Ing J. Monges
Caldara, ?gojact 198
Travel for purpos of acguiring field data is

balng accomplished by ﬁw?jﬁﬁﬁ individual in accordance
with the proilect budget . to the recent political
upheaval in Chile, this fleld work wae dnterrupted

and has been rwgwn*l reguned. The delay has incurred
pEpenses over and &%ﬁve the amount advanced (51,5000
and a complete expoenseg veport will be submitted hy
Ing &3 upon Qamyiw*zmw of the field work.

Iin view of the above factors, the delavy on his
part iz undevgtandable. Ev copy of this meno, we are
reguesting Ing Monges to complete his eupenses report

for trvavel completed to date at his earvidiest convenience.

RLL:bm

cos . P Woollard
ving J, Honges Caldera






